

OAR 333-007-0320 Compliance Testing Requirements for Marijuana or Usable Marijuana

(Italic = proposed additions/changes)

PRODUCT TYPE	TESTING REQUIREMENT
	If intended for sale from a retail shop or dispensary
Marijuana / Usable marijuana	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Pesticide • Water activity/moisture content • THC / CBD • Heavy metals • Mycotoxins • Micro (random)

PRODUCT TYPE	TESTING REQUIREMENT
	If intended for further processing into a concentrate or extract
Marijuana / Usable marijuana	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Until DATE, water activity/moisture content (unless processor uses sterilization method) • Micro (random)

Pesticides testing not required, but if extract or concentrate fails for pesticides and usable marijuana was not tested for pesticides, then the extract or concentrate must be destroyed. No remediation can take place. (OAR 333-007-0450(9)(d))

PRODUCT TYPE	TESTING REQUIREMENT
	If intended for further processing into a product
Marijuana / Usable marijuana	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Pesticides • Water activity/moisture content (unless processor uses sterilization method) • Micro (random) • Heavy metals • Mycotoxins

Further processing here means using the marijuana or usable marijuana in a cannabinoid product or inhalable cannabinoid product that only contains a combination of marijuana, usable marijuana, concentrate, extract, unflavored rolling papers, a filter or a tip.

If using marijuana or usable marijuana in an inhalable cannabinoid product that will be combined with a non-marijuana ingredient, then testing is not required on the marijuana or usable marijuana. A full compliance test is required on the finished inhalable cannabinoid product.

- Commented [FM1]:** Example: Tincture, edible, topical, etc
- Commented [FM2]:** Example: Pre-roll that contains flower and a concentrate or extract only, moonrocks,
- Commented [FM3]:** Examples: infused pre-rolls with non-marijuana terpenes/flavorings, blunts* that are wrapped in non-marijuana leaves

OAR 333-007-0330 Compliance Testing Requirements for Cannabinoid Concentrates and Extracts

(Italic = proposed additions/changes)

PRODUCT TYPE	TESTING REQUIREMENT
	If intended for sale from a retail shop or dispensary
Finished Extract / Concentrate	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Pesticides • Solvents [exempt if meets requirements in 333-007-0330(3)] • THC / CBD • Micro (random) • Heavy metals • Mycotoxins

PRODUCT TYPE	TESTING REQUIREMENT
	If intended for further processing into a product
Extract / Concentrate	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Pesticides • Solvents [exempt if meets requirements in 333-007-0330(3)] • Micro (random) • Heavy metals • Mycotoxins

Further processing here means using the extract or concentrate in a cannabinoid product or inhalable cannabinoid product that only contains a combination of marijuana, usable marijuana, concentrate, extract, unflavored rolling papers, a filter or a tip.

If using the extract or concentrate in a cannabinoid inhalable product that will be combined with a non-marijuana ingredient, then testing is not required on the extract or concentrate. A full compliance test is required on the finished inhalable cannabinoid product.

Commented [FM4]: Example: Tincture, edible, topical

Commented [FM5]: Example: Infused pre-roll that only contains marijuana ingredients, unflavored rolling paper, filter and a tip, moonrock

Commented [FM6]: Example: Extract combined with a non-marijuana terpene

333-007-0335 Compliance Testing Requirements for Finished Cannabinoid Inhalable Products

PRODUCT TYPE	TESTING REQUIREMENT
	Intended for sale from a retail shop or dispensary
Finished Inhalable Cannabinoid Product (That contains any marijuana item mixed with a non-marijuana item)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Pesticides • Solvents [exempt if meets requirements in 333-007-0330(3)] • THC / CBD • Heavy metals • Mycotoxins • Micro (random)

Commented [FM7]: Example: Extract mixed with non-cannabis terpenes

PRODUCT TYPE	TESTING REQUIREMENT
	Intended for sale from a retail shop or dispensary
Finished Inhalable Cannabinoid Products Containing any combination of only marijuana, usable marijuana, concentrate, extract, rolling paper, filter or tip	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • THC / CBD • Micro (random)

Commented [FM8]: Example: Infused pre-roll that only contains marijuana ingredients, unflavored rolling paper, filter and a tip, moonrock

If only marijuana items, non-flavored rolling paper, a filter and a tip will be combined to make an inhalable product then each marijuana component must be tested according to that item's specific rule section and when it becomes a finished inhalable cannabinoid product be tested for potency only.

Batching and Sampling

- If marijuana or usable marijuana will remain in their original form to make an inhalable product, then the inhalable product would be batch and sampled like a cannabinoid product in unit of sales using [333-007-0360 Exhibit B, Tables 6 \(pdf\)](#) .
- If an inhalable product does not contain marijuana or usable marijuana in its original form (meaning wet or dried leaves or flower), an inhalable product is batch and sampled in weight like an extract or concentrate using [333-007-0360 Exhibit B, Tables 5 \(pdf\)](#).

Commented [FM9]: How do we want an inhalable cannabinoid product that contains herbs and an extract or concentrate to be batch and sampled? Inhalable product example – an herbal cigarette that also contains an extract. Are there other inhalable product examples like this?